

**Regular Meeting  
Notice**

***T/F/W Cultural Resources Roundtable***

*May 17, 2011*

*9:00 am to 2:00 pm*

DAHP Conference Room #1

1063 South Capitol Way

Olympia, Washington

360-586-3065

Draft Agenda

9:00	Introductions	Peter
	Agenda Review	All
	Approve April 2011 Notes	All
	Opening Remarks from the Co-Chairs	Peter & Jeffrey
9:15	Action Items List (April 15, 2011)	Peter
9:45	Forest Practices Board Meeting (May 10)	Peter & Jeffrey
10:00	<i>Break</i>	
10:15	T/F/W Cultural Resources Guidance Docs	All
11:15	Camp Polson Issues/Recommendations	Lee
12:00	<i>Lunch</i>	
12:45	Forest Practices HCP & Yakama Nation Concerns (cont)	David
1:50	Next regular meeting agenda (June 21, 2011)	All
2:00	Adjourn	

For information regarding the agenda, please contact:  
Jeffrey Thomas, Co-Chair – [jeffrey.thomas@puvalluptribe.com](mailto:jeffrey.thomas@puvalluptribe.com)  
Peter Heide, Co-Chair – [pheide@wfpa.org](mailto:pheide@wfpa.org)

**\*\* All TFW/FFR Tribes & Stakeholders are Encouraged to Attend \*\***

**[2011 Meetings/Remaining Dates: 6/21, 7/19, 8/16, 9/20, 10/18, 11/15, 12/20]**